. (JLITTLE RIVER BAND OF OTTAWA INDIANS
sgia koY 19 A ST HEALTH COMMISSION MEETING
OPEN SESSION

September 9, 2019

Government Center Drive
Manistee, MI 49660

Meeting called to order by Chair Johnson at 5:00 pm September 9, 2019
PRESENT:
Commissioners Present: Johnson, and Patricio
Health Department Staff:
Tribal Council Liaisons: none
DISCUSSION PERIOD:

e Discussion on the clinic

o One doctor is going vacation, one will still be here and getting

another locum

o Dr. Weaver doesn’t have his machine yet, on council meeting

agenda

o The word is out on the Friday deliveries to Muskegon on scripts.
o Not sure where the secondary pharmacy is coming along in

Muskegon
o Canceled the October meeting for the Commission

Motion to adjourn by Johnson Seconded by Patricio, all in favor. Meeting adjourned at

6:01 pm.
o NEXT HEALTH COMMISSION MEETING:

a)  October 14, 2019 at 4:30 PM
b) November 11,2019 at 4:30 PM

med and suhmitted by,

)

Pamela Johnson, Chairperson of Health Commission Date: September 9, 2019



Grace Hendler

From: Pam ). Johnson <pamj@Ircr.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Grace Hendler

Cc: Gary DiPiazza; Sandy M. Lewis

Subject: RE: Health Commission September 2019 Minutes
Attachments: Health Commission Meeting Minutes sept 9, 2019.doc
Hello,

Saorry for the delay on getting September in.

Looked on the wrong computer lol.

Anyway question, | will be by myself as a commissioner; Al decided that he is done and will not be serving on the
commission.

What happens now?

Thank you!

Pam J. Johnson
Players Club Manager

From: Grace Hendler [mailto:ghendler@Irboi-nsn.gov]

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 1:43 PM

To: Pam J. Johnson <pamj@Ircr.com>

Cc: Gary DiPiazza <gdipiazza@Irboi-nsn.gov>; Sandy Lewis <smlewis@Irboi-nsn.gov>
Subject: Health Commission September 2019 Minutes

Good afternoon Pam Johnson;
Just wondering if you had any minutes to submit for September 2019. | know the meeting was cancelled for October

2019. Please advise.

Grace Hendler



Grace Hendler

From: Pam J. Johnson <pamj@Iircr.com>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 1:33 PM

To: Grace Hendler; Gary DiPiazza; Sandy M. Lewis; Daryl B. Wever
Subject: health commission

Hello all,

| realize the tribe is closed today, so the health commission meeting will be this Thursday 14™, at 4:30pm law library.

Gary, Sandy and Daryl, | plan on working on the schedule for next year, what day works best for you? Or | can stick with
the second Monday of the month.

Thank you!

CASINO RESORT
It's a little different here.

Pam J. Johnson
Players Club Manager
p: 231-398-4016

e: pami@lrecr.com




